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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE:  April 15,2007

TO: Patrick K. Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel
Adam Teitzman, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

FROM: John E. Mann IV, Professional Accountant Specialist, Division of Competitive
Markets & Enforcement

RE: Docket No. 060581-TP and 060582-TP — Application of Alltel Communications,
Inc. for Designation as an Eligible Telecommunications Carrier in Certain Rural
Study Areas Located Partially/Entirely in Alltel Licensed Area Pursuant To Section
214(e)(2) of the Communications Act of 1934

On March 5, 2007, Alltel Communications, Inc. submitted its request for confidential
classification of the information contained in FPSC Document Number 02111-07 which
consisted of details concerning projected capital spending. Upon review of the document,
technical staff concurs with Alltel Communications, Inc. that the information contained in the
document meets the requirements for confidential classification pursuant to Section 364.183,
Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006(5), and as such, the information should be treated as
confidential.
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